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Good morning! 
 

Last week we talked about the exam questions; I’ll tell you 

more about them: 

ثذأ اىذمز٘س فً الأعج٘ع اىفبئذ إػطبء َّ٘رط أعئيخ الاٍزؾبُ ٗ أمَو فً ٕزٓ 

اىَؾبضشح )ٗضؼذ الأعئيخ ٍغ الإعبثخ ٗ ًٕ ٍِ ٍؾبضشاد عبثقخ ٌؼًْ لاصً 

 ؼشف٘ا رؾي٘ا ىؾبىنِ أٗ اسعؼ٘ا ادسعِٕ٘(ر
Read each sentence carefully; chose a if it’s correct or b if it’s 

incorrect 

1- In English, there are 2 moods. B 

2- there are 3 moods in English, declarative, progressive, and 

imperative. B  

which sentence contains an example of: 

a- attributive adjective. 

b- Complement 

c- Noun phrase 

3- These oranges are delicious. B 

4- An adverbial clause can come.  

a- Before the main clause 

b- After the main clause  

c- Inside the main clause 

d- A + B 

e- A+B+C.   

*** 

We are still talking about subordinate clauses. So far, we 
talked about: 

1- Noun clauses: if you remember, I said that noun clauses 

themselves are of 2 kinds (Wh, that).  

2- Adjectival/relative clauses: also they are of 2 kinds (restrictive 

vs non-restrictive) we said everything depends on the antecedent. 

Then, we talked about reduction. 

If you have a restrictive relative clause and it begins with “who. 

Which, that,” you can reduce it. 

The lady who is wearing black is my aunt. 
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The lady wearing black is my aunt. A reduced adjectival clause  

ابعة و قد شرحنا إلى الآن:مازلنا نتحدث عن الجمل الت 

 اىغَو الاعٍَخ -1

 عَيخ اىصيخ/اىصفخ -2

3- Adverbial clause: we started with a punctuation note: if you 

begin with the adverbial clause followed by the main clause, then 

you need comma; if you begin with the main clause followed by 

the adverbial clause, then no need for a comma; if you used the 

adverbial clause inside the main clause, then you need two 

commas. Adverbial clauses are of 7 kinds, each one of them 

begins with a different subordinator. Also here, we have 

reduction and we have 2 conditions: the subject should be the 

same in the 2 clauses and it should start with “after, before, when, 

while, since” 

While I was walking in the park, I met one of my teachers. 

While walking in the park, I met one of my teachers.  Reduced 

adverbial clause  

إرا ثذأد ثبىغَيخ اىظشفٍخ ٗ ، ثذأّب ثَلاؽظخ ػِ ػلاٍبد اىزشقٌٍ الجمل الظرفية:

رلإب اىغَيخ اىشئٍغٍخ فٍغت ٗضغ فبصيخ ثٍَْٖب ٗإرا ٗضؼزٖب داخو اىغَيخ اىشئٍغٍخ 

فغزؾزبط ى٘ضؼٖب ثٍِ فبصيزٍِ )ٗمأّٖب عَيخ ٍؼزشضخ( أٍب ى٘ ثذأد ثبىغَيخ 

ْب أٌضب ػِ الاخزضاه ٗ ششٗط اىغَيخ اىشئٍغٍخ فلا ؽبعخ ىيف٘اصو. ٗقذ رؾذص

  اىظشفٍخ اىزً رغَؼ ىْب ثبخزصبسٕب.

- Subordinators :  

i- Relative pronouns: who, whom, whose, which, that. 

ii- Subordinators: when. Where, while. 

We all know that “who” is used with human beings when they 

are in a subject position بقو ٗ فبػوػ  

 “Whom” is the same as who, but we use it in an object 

position. In modern English, they always use who. 

 “whose” is used for possession ٍينٍخ 

He is a good writer. his books are bestseller. 

He  is a good writer whose books are bestseller. 

“which” is used for subject and object position but for non-

humans. 
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I like the music which you are playing. 

I lost the money which you gave me. 

That’s the horse which won the race. 

“that” can place instead of anyone of them.  
ٍِ ،ٗ رغزخذً ىيفبػو اىؼبقو whoثأُ  ثذأ اىذمز٘س ششػ اعزخذاً مو ضٍَش ٗثذأ

رلإب ، ثأّٖب أٌضب رغزخذً ىيؼبقو )إّغبُ( ٗ ىنِ رنُ٘ ىيَفؼ٘ه ثٔ whomصٌ رمش 

whose  ٍينٍخ،ٗاىزً ّغزخذٍٖب مضٍَش which  ٗ رغزخذً ىنلا اىؾبىزٍِ )اىفبػو

ٗاىزً ٌَنِ أُ رؾو ٍؾو مو ٍب  thatاىَفؼ٘ه ثٔ( ٗىنِ ىغٍش اىؼبقو )عَبد( ٗأخٍشا 

 عجق ٍِ اىضَبئش.

*** 

Sometimes, I can delete the relative pronoun but it should be 

referring to an object. 

 ػبئذا ػيى ٍفؼ٘ه ثٔ.ٌَنْْب ؽزف ضَبئش اىصيخ ٗىنِ ثششط أُ ٌنُ٘ اىضٍَش 

Can I delete who? No لأّٔ دٍٗب ٌنُ٘ ػبئذ ػيى فبػو 

Can I delete whom? Yes د ػيى ٍفؼ٘ه ثٔ لأّٔ ٌؼ٘    

Can I delete which? If it refers to a subject, we can’t delete it, 

but if it refers to an object, we can. 

 لأّٖب ٌَنِ أُ رؼ٘د ػيى فبػو أٗ ٍفؼ٘ه فؾغت ٍ٘قؼٖب ثبىغَيخ 

I like the music you are playing. 

I lost the money you gave me. 

“when, where, while” here, we might have a minor problem 

because: 

when can be at the beginning of an adverbial clause of time,  

where can be at the beginning of an adverbial clause of place,  

while can be at the beginning of an adverbial clause of reason.  

Now, you are saying they can be at the beginning of a relative 

clause; how can we differentiate between them?  

قذ ٌنُ٘ ىذٌْب ٍشنيخ صغٍشح لأُ اىضَبئش اىَزم٘سح أػلآ قذ رنُ٘ فً ثذاٌخ 

 ظشف )صٍبُ أٗ ٍنبُ أٗ عجت( فنٍف عٍَْض إرا ٍب مبُ ٕزا ظشفب أٗ عَيخ صيخ؟

Tell me before I start explaining, what is the function of an 

adverbial clause? To describe a verb. 

 فٍخ ٗصف اىفؼوٗظٍفخ اىغَو اىظش
What is the function of a relative clause? To describe a noun. 

 ٗظٍفخ عَيخ اىصيخ ٗصف الأعَبء
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I study in the library where you work. Relative 

I study where you work. Adverbial 

What does “where you work” define?  

At the first sentence, it defines “library” and it’s a noun. 

At the second sentence, it defines “study” and it’s a verb. 

فً اىغَيخ الأٗىى مبُ اىَ٘ص٘ف ٕ٘ اىَنزجخ )اعٌ( أٍب فً اىغَيخ اىضبٍّخ مبُ 

 اىَ٘ص٘ف ٍ٘قغ فؼو اىذساعخ )فؼو(

*** 

Examples of relative clauses: 

January is the time of the year when it’s very cold. 

This is the house where I was born. 

No one knows the reason why he dropped out of college . 

*** 

4- Conditional clause: the book starts with a punctuation note; 

if you begin with the conditional clause, then you need a comma. 

If you work hard, you will pass your exam. 

But if you reverse it, then no need for comma. 

You will pass your exam if you work hard. 

How many positions do conditional clauses have  in the 

sentence? Two positions: before the main clause, or after it. 

إرا ثذأّب ثغَيخ اىششط  اىزشقٌٍ،عَو اىششط: ثذأ اىنزبة ثَلاؽظخ ػِ ػلاٍبد 

فٍغت ٗضغ فبصيخ ٗلا ّؾزبط إىٍٖب ى٘ ثذأّب ثبىغَيخ اىشئٍغٍخ. ْٕبك ٍ٘قؼبُ فقظ 

ىيغَو اىششطٍخ ثذاٌخ اىغَيخ أٗ ّٖبٌزٖب ٗلا ٌَنِ أُ رز٘عظ اىغَو اىشئٍغٍخ مَب ٕ٘ 

 اىؾبه فً اىغَو اىظشفٍخ. 

*** 

-why do we need conditional clauses?  

1- to give advice: if I were you, I would so and so. 

2- to express regret: if I had worked extra time, I would have 

earned extra money.  
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 :استخدامات الجملة الشرطية 
 إعذاء ّصٍؾخ. -1

 اىزؼجٍش ػِ اىْذً. -2

In English, there are 3 main conditional clauses. Each one of 

them expresses a different meaning, and each one refers to a 

different time: 

If you work hard, you will pass your exam.  future time 

If I had worked hard, I would have passed.  past time. 

And each type uses a different combination of tenses. 

أّ٘اع سئٍغٍخ ىغَو اىششط ٗ مو ٍْٖب ٌؼجش ػِ ٍؼْى ٍخزيف ٗ  3فً الإّغيٍضٌخ 

 غٍشٓ.صٍِ ٍخزيف ٗ ٌغزخذً ٍضٌغب ٍِ رصشٌف الأفؼبه ٌخزيف ػِ 
Type one: simple present + will + verb. 

Type two: simple past + would+ verb. 

Type three: past perfect + would + present perfect… 

I’ll give you an example to make sure you understand what I 

said; imagine with me, please, that you have some neighbors and 

they are going to have a wedding party. You, as a neighbor, know 

that the party is after 3 weeks. So, you say to your wife, “If they 

invite me, I will go to their party.”    قجو أعج٘ػٍِ أٗ صلاصخ أعبثٍغ ٍب ّغجخ

ٍضو اؽزَبه قطؼخ اىْق٘د اىَزم٘س فً  05أُ ٌذػًّ٘ إىى اىؾفو أٗ أُ لا ٌذػًّ٘؟ 

 اىَؾبضشح اىَبضٍخ.
We waited and didn’t get an invitation, and today is one day 

before the party, “if they invited me, I would go the their party.” 

 please don’t get the wrong impression; yes the tense is in the 

past, but it’s talking about future time. We used past tense to 

express that this condition is very unlikely to happen. 

(improbable)  

رً أي صؾٍؼ أُ رقشٌجب فَِ اىَغزجؼذ عذا أُ رزٌ دػ٘ اى٘قذاَُ ثؼذ اّزٖبء 

رصشٌف اىفؼو فً اىَبضً ٗىنِ اىضٍِ فً اىَغزقجو فبعزخذاًٍ ىيَبضً لأُ الأٍش 

 رؾققٔ.غٍش ٗاسد 

Today is the party day, “if they had invited me, I would have 

gone to their party.” That’s what I meant before when I said we 

use a different combination of sentences. 



 

 
7  

 

 

/alanwar.us 

ثًٍ٘ اىؾفو ٗىٌ ٌذػًّ٘ ٗ أصجؼ أٍشا ٍغزؾٍلا ٕٗزا اىْ٘ع اىضبىش: فً اىغَو 

 ٍضٌظ اىزصشٌفبد اىَخزيفخ ىلأفؼبه اىزً رمشٕب عجقب رجٍِاىضلاصخ 

There are another use for the second type of conditional 

clause: 

 ؽبىخ رخٍيٍخ  ْٕبك اعزخذاً اخش ىيْ٘ع اىضبًّ ٍِ عَو اىششط ٕٗ٘

Imaginary situation like a (day dream) ٌب ىٍزًْ ثبىغٌ٘ذ 

فً مضٍش ٍِ دٗه اىؼبىٌ ىَِ ٌشٌذ الاّزغبة ىغيل اىششطخ ْٕبك ششط ط٘ه مجٍش 

 ٗىنِ اىَغنٍِ ثَضبىْب لا ٌؾقق ششط اىط٘ه فٍق٘ه: ى٘ مْذ أط٘ه 

If I were taller, I would join the police department. 

ب ٍضيٖب ى٘ مبّذ اؽزَبىٍخ رؾقق اىششط ضئٍيخ عذا ٍضو ى٘ أساد شخص ٍب سثؼ أٌض

 اىٍبّصٍت

If I won the lottery, I would travel all over the world. 

1- Real/ open/ possible condition 

2- Improbable condition 

3- Unreal condition 

4- Zero conditional:  

 if you dropped an egg, it breaks. 

 If you don’t water the plants, they die. 

5- Rhetorical conditional )ى٘ ّغؾذ ىقص اٌذي )ىلاطلاع 

6- Mixed conditional: you begin with a one type and you end 

with another; you don’t use the whole structure. 

 If you work hard, you may pass your exams. This is variation 

 Had he told me earlier, I would have helped him. Inversion  

اىْ٘ع الأخٍش ٍِ عَو اىششط اىزي ىٌ ّزمشٓ عبثقب ٕ٘ دٍظ ثٍِ ّ٘ػٍِ ٍِ عَو 

اىششط اىغبثقخ أٗ إعشاء رغٍٍش ٍضو قيت ٍنبُ اىفؼو ٗاىفبػو ىٍْبعت اىَؼْى 

 اىَطي٘ة.

*** 

5- Reported clauses: when someone says something, and you 

want to repeat what he said, you have 2 possibility; either you 

repeat exactly what he said, or you take what he said and make it 

as part of your own speech. 

 I will not teach next week. 
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 He said: I will not teach next week. (Direct speech) 

غٍش ّ لانلاً اىَْق٘ه: ٗ ْٕبك ّ٘ػبُ ىٖزٓ اىغَو الأٗه ثأُ ٌنُ٘ ملاً ٍجبشش )اى

 أي شً ثبىغَيخ(

اىْ٘ع اىضبًّ ٕ٘ ّقو اىنلاً ٗ عؼئ عضء ٍِ ملاً اىَزؾذس )دسعْبٓ عبثقب فً 

 اىَذاسط(

The other kind is called Reported speech, and we need 3 kinds 

of changes: 

would not teach. eh thatHe said   ْٕبك صلاس أّ٘اع ٍِ اىزغٍٍشاد ػْذٍب

 ّشٌذ ّقو عَيخ 

We start the sentence with (that) ّجذأ اىغَيخ ثـ 

Then we change the pronoun: 

 ّغٍش اىضَبئش

I  he/ she 

My  his/her 

Also, we change the verb: if the reporting verb is in the past, we 

change the tense. We take it one step down:أخٍشا ّغٍش رصشٌف اىفؼو 

Simple present  simple past 

Simple past  past perfect 

Will  would .. and so on  

Finally, we have to change the “adverb of time” and the “adverb 

of place” 

I will not teach here. 
ٕزٓ اىغَيخ فً اىقبػخ اىضبٍّخ ٗىنِ اىطبىت ّقو عَيزٔ فً اىنبفٍزشٌب ى٘ قبه اىذمز٘س 

 ثذُٗ رغٍٍش ظشف اىَنبُ لأصجؼ ٍؼْى عَيزٔ "ٕ٘ ىِ ٌذسط ْٕب )فً اىنبفٍزشٌب(

He said that he wouldn’t teach there. 

I will not teach next week. 

اىؾذٌش ثؼذ أعج٘ع  أٌضب ْٕب ى٘ ّقيْب اىغَيخ ثذُٗ رغٍٍش ظشف اىضٍبُ ٗ ّقيْب

 .فغٍصجؼ ٍؼْى اىغَيخ خبطئ
He said that he wouldn’t teach the following week. 

- We have more than one position when we report something: 

 He said that he wouldn’t teach… 

 He wouldn’t teach, he said… 

 I will not teach, he said, … 

*** 
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 In grammar, the difference between a statement and other 

words “if you want to report a statement”  

 Why don’t you say sentence instead of statement?  

 Sentence might be question, imperative..  

 But when you say a statement, it’s a sentence that is not a 

question or imperative. 

1- If you want to report a statement (sentence which is not 

question or imperative) 

- I’ll talk about the exam next week. 

- He said  that he would talk about the exam the following 

week. 

ٔ ىَب إرا ىٌ ٌَض ٗقذ ػيى ق٘ه اىغَيخ: ٍضلا ّؾِ فً اىفصو ٗأؽذ اىطلاة ىٌ ٌْزج

ثؼذ ٍشٗس ٗقذ  he saysقيزٔ فَجبششح صٍٍئ ٌخجشٓ )ّؾِ ىغب ثبىفصو ٍب طيؼْب( 

 he saidرصجؼ 

ٍضبه: ى٘ رٕجذ إىى عنشرٍش سئٍظ اىغبٍؼخ ٗعأىزٔ "ٕو ٍِ اىََنِ أُ أقبثو اىغٍذ 

 سئٍظ اىغبٍؼخ؟ 

ثظ ى٘ فشضب مبُ  he says, he wants to meet youؽزى رْقو ملاًٍ عزق٘ه 

ثغجت ٍضً ٗقذ  …he saidٗػبد ثؼذ ٌٍٍِ٘ ٗعأىٖب فغزنُ٘ إعبثزٖب  خبسط اىقطش

 ػبىؾذٌش

*** 

 

2- If you want to report a question, and we all know that 

questions in English are of 2 main types (wh/ yes-no) ّقو اىغؤاه 

- Can you drive a car? 

 He asked me / he wanted to know 

  if/ whether 

- He wanted to know whether I could drive a car. 

- Have you finished your lunch? 

- He asked me if we had finished our lunch. 

- Where do you live? 

- He asked me where I lived. 

*** 



 

    0:  
 

 

/alanwar.us 

3- If I want to report an order or command, also we all know 

that imperative can be (positive/ negative)ّقو الأٗاٍش 

- Eat more. 

- He told me to eat more. 

- Don’t smoke. 

- He told me not to smoke. 

*** 

 Sometimes, if you feel the sentence is a kind of (warning, 

advice, prohibition) you can say (he advised me, he warned 

me,…)  

صؼ أٗ اىزؾزٌش أٗ اى٘ػذ.. ٌَنِ أُ ّجذإٔب ثـ ّصؾًْ/ إرا مبّذ اىغَيخ ّ٘ع ٍِ اىْ

 ٗػذًّ/ ؽزسًّ...اىخ

 

 171من الكتاب صفحة: 
The word order in a reported question is the same as that of a 

direct statement “no need for inversion”. Question order is not 

used in reported speech, no part of the verb comes before the 

subject. 

 

Reporting orders and requests: 

Orders reported with tell + object + to infinitive. 

Stop smoking. 

The doctors told him to stop smoking. 

Positive requests for action are reported with ask + object + to 

infinitive. 

Tidy up your room, please. 

She asked us to tidy up our room. 

If the request or order is in the negative, then requests for 

action are reported with ask + object + not + to infinitive. 

Please don’t eat in the living room. 

She asked us not to eat in the living room. 
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Requests for objects are reported with ask for + object. 

May I have a pen? 

He asked for a pen. 

 

Reporting suggestion, advice, promises, etc. 

A variety of verbs can be used for reporting suggestions and 

similar types of speech. Some of these are: 

- Suggest, insist on + present participle. 

 Let’s go for a picnic. 

 He suggested going for a picnic. 

- Advise, invite, warn + direct object + not + to infinitive  

 I wouldn’t buy that one, if I were you. 

 She advised me not to buy that one. 

- Refuse, threaten + to infinitive. 

 I certainly won’t tell you. 

 She refused to tell me. 

- Offer, promise + to infinitive. 

 I’ll help you. 

 He promised to help us. 

*** 

EXAM QUESTION: 

True or False. 

- The teacher wanted to know where had the children gone. 

False 

 The teacher wanted to know where the children had gone. √ 

*** 

That is all for today 
Thank you very much 

 

 



 

    02  
 

 

/alanwar.us 

 

 


